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Deputy Town Clerk

FW: Traffic survey results - 036-017 - C68 Tetbury Hill, Malmesbury

036-017 - C68 Tetbury Hill, Malmesbury SUMMARY .pdf

Further to your email for a traffic survey on the C68 Tetbury Hill in Malmesbury, the results of the survey are as follows:

e Speeds for a total of 39,817 vehicles in free-flowing traffic in both directions were recorded.

e The 85" percentile speed was 34.1 mph. This is the speed at or below which 85% of the traffic is travelling
and is used nationally as a criterion for Community Speed Watch interventions.

e 34.7 % of recorded vehicles were exceeding the posted speed limit.

For your information the thresholds for interventions, based on the 85™ percentile are below:

Speed Limit No further action Community Speed Watch Police Enforcement
20mph 20 mph to 24 mph 24.1 mph to 38.9 mph Over 39 mph
30mph 30 mph to 35 mph 35.1 mph to 41.9 mph Over 42 mph
40mph 40 mph to 46 mph 46.1 mph to 49.9 mph Over 50 mph

Community Speed Watch does not operate in any speed limit above 40mph due to the risks attached to this activity
and the health and safety of volunteer teams. Only trained Roads Policing Officers undertake enforcement in 50mph

and higher speed limits.

Speed Indicator Devices (SID) used by some Parish and Town Councils cannot be calibrated to operate in 50mph and

60mph limits.

Kind regards

Emma Painter
Transport Planning Technician
Sustainable Transport

@01225 756196
Dtrafficsurveys@wiltshire.gov.uk
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